From: Reinhard Pienitz [Reinhard.Pienitz@ffgg.ulaval.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Ida Porter

Cc: Warwick F. Vincent; Nicolas Rolland; Denis Sarrazin

Subject: RE: 3BC-PLF----Canadian Wildlife Service Established under 3BC-NET0913

Dear Mrs. Porter,

Based on the information provided in your letter of 11 June 2010, | would like you to withdraw our application (3BC-PLF;
Reinhard Pienitz) for a Nunavut Water Licence. Thank you!

Best regards,

Dr. Reinhard Pienitz
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Dr. Reinhard Pienitz

Professor

Vice-dean of research and graduate studies
Faculty of forestry, geography and geomatics

Aquatic Paleoecology Laboratory
Department of Geography &

Centre for Northern Studies (CEN)

Laval University

Québec (Québec)

G1V 0A6

Canada

Tel.: 418-656-2146 (office of vice-dean)
Tel.: 418-656-2131 ext. 7006 (office CEN)
Fax: 418-656-3177 (office of vice-dean)
Fax: 418-656-2978 (office CEN)

e-mail: Reinhard.Pienitz@cen.ulaval.ca
website: www.cen.ulaval.ca/paleo/index.html
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From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: 11 juin 2010 17:47

To: Reinhard Pienitz

Cc: Alice Baker; Arctic Bay HTO; Bhabesh Roy; Cape Dorset HTO; City of Iqgaluit; Clyde River HTO; David Hohnstein; DFO-Amy Liu;
DFO-David Balint; DFO-Eric Kan; DFO-Gary Cooper; DFO-George Fenn; DFO-Jane Tymoshuk; DFO-Loriena Melnick; DFO-Nicola
Johnson; DFO-Sarah Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada ; GC CGS Bill Westwell; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CLEY
(cleypermits@gov.nu.ca); GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE Robert Eno; GN-HSS
Peter Workman; Grise Fiord HTO; Hall Beach HTO; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet of Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of
Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloolik; Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Hamlet of
Qikigtarjuag; Hamlet of Resolute Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; HTO Igloolik; HTO Pond Inlet; HTO Qikigtarjuaq; HTO Resolute Bay;
HTO Sanikiluaq; lan Parsons Water Res Divisions; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Water Resources LouAnn Cornacchio; INAC-Andrew Keim;
INAC-Iqaluit David Abernethy; INAC-lgaluit Peter Kusugak; INAC-Jeff Mercer; INAC-Kevin Buck; INAC-Spencer Dewar; INAC-Tanya
Trenholm; Iqaluit HTO; Karlette Tunaley; Ken Klassen; Kimmirut HTO; Manager Pollution Control lan Rumbolt; Michael Mifflin; NIRB;
NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity ; NPC Jayko
Alooloo; NPC Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; NWMB-Charlotte
Sharkey; NWMB-Paul Frame; Pangnirtung HTO; Paula Smith; PC-Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Nigel Qaumariaq ; QIA
Salamonie Shoo; QIA Stephen Bathory; QIA Wanda Joy; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Roy Green; Steve Lines; Anglo American Rob Mackie;
Bryan Purdy; David Abernethy; DFO-David Balint; GN-CGS Wayne Thistle; Hamlet of Arviat; Hamlet of Baker Lake; Hamlet of
Chesterfield Inlet; Hamlet of Coral Harbour; Hamlet of Rankin Inlet; Hamlet of Repulse Bay; Hamlet of Whale Cove; HTO Arviat; HTO
Baker Lake; HTO Chesterfield Inlet ; HTO Rankin Inlet; HTO Repulse Bay; HTO Whale Cove ; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David
Ningeongan; INAC WRO Bryan Rayner; KIA Arviat; KIA Baker Lake; KIA Chesterfield; KIA Jose Kusugak; KIV-IA Krista Zawadski GIS
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